FED PMBP
Attachment 8.4-2


IDIQ CHECKLIST 

FOR PREDESIGN CONFERENCE AND SITE VISIT

ITEM

No.
TOPIC
DISCUSS
Date
REMARKS

1
Notification of Conference and Site Visit
Notify DPW/BCE,using agency, Support Group Engineers, MACOM



2
POC’s
Establish POC’s from each organization, i.e., DPW, AE, PM



3
Sign-in Sheet
Prepare sign-in sheet for the project



4
Authority
Letter, FEWR or other documents requesting for the work.



5
Scope
Is the scope well defined?  If not, develop a list of questions.



6
SOW
Is the Draft SOW prepared?  Is the SOW clear on type and number of samples required for environmental type of work?



7
Request for Proposal (RFP)
Is the RFP issued with the Draft SOW?



8
Project Manage-ment Plan (PMP
Is a draft PMP prepared and sent to client for review?



9
List of Questions
Is the project specific list of questions prepared?



10
Waivers
(a) Any waivers required?

(b) If so, has the client been advised?

(c) Status of the waiver? (Waivers are obtained by client)



11
Demolition
(a) Does the work involve demolition?  

(b) If so, is any type of environmental survey, i.e. LBP & ACM, conducted? 

(c) Any available reports?



12
User Requirements
Any user special requirements such as:

(a) Utilities outages

(b) Limited work hours/days

(c) Work U.S. Holidays?

(d) Work Korean Holidays?

(e) Other restrictions?



14


Coordination
(a)  Is there any construction activities at the site.

(b)  If so, obtain the POC for the IDIQ contractor to contact to coordinate.



IDIQ CHECKLIST 

FOR PREDESIGN CONFERENCE AND SITE VISIT

(Continued)
ITEM

No.
TOPIC
DISCUSS
Date
REMARKS

15
Submittals
(a) Determine number of submittals to be included in the final SOW.

(b) No. of copies and addressees.



16
Liquidated Damage

(LD) 
Client must determine the LD if applicable.



17
Schedule
Prepare a draft schedule based on assumed submittal requirement.



18
MFR of pre-design meeting and Site Survey
Distribute for correction/ comments.  Once it is coordinated, it becomes part of the final SOW.
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